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AMENDMENT 1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
 

DATE:                  October 17, 2018 
 
TO:      ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:                  Juaquana Brookins, Procurement Officer 
 
SUBJECT:      USC-IFB-3378-JB 
 
DESCRIPTION:   Provide Service, Repair and Inspection of Fire Detention, Fire Suppression 
and other Life Safety Systems 
 
 

This Amendment No.1 modifies the Invitation for Bids only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein. 
 
Question and answers to vendor questions. 
 
 
 
OFFERORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 
BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO 
REJECTION. 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________                         ______________________________________                                   
 Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
_______________________________ 
 Date 
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Questions and Answers  
 

1. Lot (A) pricing uses (1) HR as unit of measure but asks for an estimated on the extended 
amount, should the per hr rate be extended or do we need to calculate what of the 125k 
anticipated will be used? The unit price should be hourly, the $125,000 is an anticipated 
amount that we are looking to spend, and the amount may be more or less than 
anticipated. 
 

2. Does the Service Manager have to be NICET Level III? Yes. 
 

3. What months are the inspection due or are they due throughout the year? The inspections 
are due throughout the year with some restrictions for our residence halls which will be 
between May and June only. 

 
4. Will we be provided device counts regarding fire alarm, and number of sprinkler systems 

the University has? See Exhibit A for fire alarm systems. 
 

5. Will we need any lifts to test any fire alarm devices? Yes. 
 


